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From:                                 Scott Murrison
Sent:                                  Thu 5/21/2020 9:31 PM
To:                                      Meyer, Mike [KDA]
Cc:                                      McColloch, Austin [KDA]
Subject:                             RE: arndt

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Mike
 
The current permitted capacity is 7,837 (4837 head over 700 lbs and 3000 head under 700 lbs).  This comes out to 
42,907,575 gallons per year total at 15 gal/hd/day.  I am out of town until Sunday.  I will fill out the supplemental 
form when I get back, but I don’t know their current or historical water use.  I just started working with this yard a 
few months ago. I might have some water use through last month, but that is all I will have.
 
Scott A. Murrison
Murrison Environmental, Inc.
Cell Phone 620 260 6682
 

From: Meyer, Mike [KDA] [mailto:Mike.Meyer@ks.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:10 PM
To: Scott Murrison <scott@murrisonenvironmental.com>
Cc: McColloch, Austin [KDA] <Austin.McColloch@ks.gov>
Subject: arndt
 
scott
sorry did not get you called back today on arndt feedlot.
Austin has an application ready to send to you for a new water right on that north well.  we will need a proposed 
max flow number and a max quantity needed for the applicaton for file.
attached is a supplement sheet also to help project needs for this new wells and facility as a whole.
what the max water needs based on the KDHE permit at 15 gallons per head per day?
 
we will get you this application Friday or for sure Tuesday when Austin and I are available
 
thanks
 
also, they will need to dismiss the current application, or we can just amend the application to go from 2 wells to one 
well.  fyi
 
 
Mike
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STOCKWATER USE
SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET

File No. 

Name of Applicant (Please Print): Arndt and Jones Feedyard, LLC

1. Please indicate type of livestock (cattle, hogs, etc.): beef cattle

2. Please complete the following table showing past and present water requirements:

PAST NUMBER OF HEAD AND WATER DIVERTED, IF APPLICABLE

LAST 5 YEARS NUMBER OF HEAD
WATER DIVERTED 

(GALLONS)
GALLONS PER HEAD PER DAY

5 years ago unknown           

Last year 4194 15 22,962,150

Present Year 4038 15 7,328,970

3. Please complete the following table showing estimated future water requirements:

ESTIMATED FUTURE NUMBER OF HEAD AND WATER DIVERTED

NEXT 5 YEARS NUMBER OF HEAD
WATER TO BE DIVERTED 

(GALLONS)
GALLONS PER HEAD PER DAY

Year 1 8000 43,800,000 15

Year 2 8000 43,800,000 15

Year 3 8000 43,800,000 15

Year 4 8000 43,800,000 15

Year 5 8000 43,800,000 15

Please attach any additional information, tables, or curves showing past, present and estimated future water 
requirements to substantiate the amount of water requested.

4. Please designate the legal description of the location where the water is to be used.  Show in the space provided 
below the Section (S), Township (T), and Range (R), and the number of acres in each forty acre tract or 
fractional portion thereof.

NE¼ NW¼ SW¼ SE¼
S T R

NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE NE NW SW SE
TOTAL

30 18S 31W 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20 10 10 10 50
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5. Show quantities of water used and all associated water uses at the feedlot such as water used in feed mills, 

cooling of animals, washing, flushing of wastes, etc.:

DRINKING

8000  head of beef cattle  x 15  gallons/head (avg.) x 365  days = 43,800,000 gallons

      head of       x       gallons/head (avg.) x       days =       gallons

      head of       x       gallons/head (avg.) x       days =       gallons

COOLING

      gallons/hour x       hour/day x       days =       gallons

SANITATION

50  g.p.m. x 60 min/hr x 7  hr/wk x 52  wks/yr = 1,092,000  gallons

OTHER USE (Explain)       =       gallons

TOTAL          ------------------------------------------------------------------------          44,892,000  gallons

6. Show location of present and future location of confinement pens on your attached maps or photographs.

7. Total feed bunk space for cattle or livestock is 4090  linear feet.

8. Total size of stock pens for confinement area of cattle, hogs, etc. is 976,950  square feet.

You may attach any additional information you believe will assist in informing the Division of Water Resources of 
the need for your request.
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